

KNOW BEFORE

YOU GO

WELCOME

Welcome to Columbus, bursting with exciting attractions and a warm Midwestern charm!

Columbus offers an intriguing blend of history and modern amenities. As the state's capital and largest city, it's a bustling hub of political activities with the Ohio Statehouse at its center. And it's home to <u>The</u> Ohio State University, renowned for its academic and athletic excellence and vibrant campus life.

Prepare to be captivated by the rich cultural scene downtown. Unleash your inner art enthusiast at the Columbus Museum of Art, or get hands-on with science at COSI. Immerse yourself in entertainment at history venues such as the Ohio and Palace

Theatres. And don't miss nearby German Village and Short North, lively neighborhoods teeming with trendy boutiques and culinary delights.

If you crave the outdoors, Columbus has you covered with stunning parks and gardens. Explore the exquisite Franklin Park Conservatory and Botanical Gardens, or take a leisurely stroll along the picturesque Scioto Mile.

Columbus is ready to enchant you with its influential past, cultural wonders, and natural beauty. Full visitor's information can be found at <u>https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/</u>. A calendar of events can be found at <u>https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/events/</u>.

CONTENTS

| Top Sights | 4 |
|-----------------------|--------|
| Short North | 5 |
| German Village | 6 |
| | |
| Shopping | 8 |
| Nightlife & Fun | 9 |
| Sports & Outdoors | 10 |
| Farther Afield | 11 |
| EAT & DRINK: Rooftops | 12 |
| EAT: Local Flavor | 13 |
| EAT: Short North | 14 |
| EAT: German Village | 15 |
| EAT: Quick Bites | 16 |
| EAT: Casual | 17 |
| EAT: Upscale | 18 |
| EAT: Brunch | 19 |
| EAT: Sweets | 20 |
| DRINK: Cocktails | 21 |
| DRINK: Breweries | 22 |
| Resources | 23 |
| | |





TOP SIGHTS

Ohio Statehouse, <u>https://www.ohiostatehouse.org/</u> "The People's House," a designated National Historic Landmark built in the Greek Revival style *1 Capitol Square, Columbus, OH 43215*

COSI (Center of Science and Industry), https://cosi.org/

Science museum founded in 1964 that was a recipient of the 2023 National Medal for Museum and Library Service 333 West Broad St. Columbus, OH 43215

National Veterans Memorial Museum, <u>https://nationalvmm.org/</u> Only museum in the U.S. that honors veterans from all branches of service and from all eras of history 300 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43215

方氏

个占

Table of

Contents

(<u>TOC</u>)

Thurber House, <u>https://www.thurberhouse.org/</u>

Nonprofit literary arts center based in the restored 1873 home of author and cartoonist James Thurber 77 Jefferson Ave., Columbus, OH 43215

Kelton House Museum and Garden, <u>https://www.keltonhouse.com/</u>

Museum with local family's artifacts focusing on the Underground Railroad, local history, and decorative arts 586 E. Town St., Columbus, OH 43215



Columbus Metropolitan Library, <u>https://www.columbuslibrary.org/</u> Main branch sits off <u>Topiary Garden</u>, a living recreation of Georges Seurat's A Sunday Afternoon on the Island of LaGrande Jatte 96 S. Grant Ave., Columbus, OH 43215

SHORT NORTH

Short North Arts District,

https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/neighborhoods/short-north/ Cluster of 300-plus businesses named because of its position north of downtown and just short (south) of the University District

Short North Shopping, <u>https://shortnorth.org/wp-</u> content/uploads/2022/01/shopping_012522.pdf Blocks filled with homegrown stores that have gained national recognition and speciality shops favored by locals

Short North Arts Trail,

https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/marketplace/arttrail/ Mobile passport that directs you to public art, galleries, and



TOC

大氏

performance art spaces in the neighborhood

Goodale Park, https://www.columbus.gov/recreationandparks/parks/Goodale-Park/ The city's oldest park features a pond, gazebo, a collection of 650-plus trees, and a stunning view of the Columbus skyline 120 W. Goodale St., Columbus, OH 43215

Short North Stage, <u>https://www.shortnorthstage.org/</u> Professional theater company producing weekly performances, **the start s**

GERMAN VILLAGE

German Village,

https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/neighborhoods/germanvillage-and-brewery-district/

Blocks of brick businesses, homes, and streets settled by German immigrants in the early 1800s



TOC

Schiller Park,

<u>https://www.columbus.gov/recreationandparks/parks/Schiller-</u> Park/

The city's second oldest park that is home to an outdoor stage for Shakespeare in the Park performances 1069 Jaeger St., Columbus, OH 43206

Keny Galleries, https://www.kenygalleries.com/

Service-oriented fine art gallery specializing in Ohio painters, watercolors, and 19th- and 20th-century American Folk Art 300 E. Beck St., Columbus, OH 43206

Franklin Art Glass Studios, <u>https://www.franklinartglass.com/</u>

One of the largest stained-glass studios in the country offering supplies and completed works for professionals and hobbyists 222 E. Sycamore St., Columbus, OH 43206

The Book Loft, https://www.bookloft.com/

Pre-Civil War era buildings turned into one of the nation's largest independent bookstores, with 32 rooms of products 631 S. Third S., Columbus, OH 43206



<u>TOC</u>

大氏

THE ARTS

Columbus Association for the Performing Arts,

https://www.capa.com/

Site for performing arts at the historic Ohio & Palace theatres **f**

Columbus Museum of Art, <u>https://www.columbusmuseum.org/</u> Collection of late 19th- and early 20th-century American and European modern works of art 480 E. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43215 The museum's Pizzuti Collection of rotating contemporary art is housed in a separate three-story gallery 632 North Park St., Columbus, OH 43215 The museum's "Current" installation by world-renowned sculptor Janet Echelmanis 78 miles of twine intricately woven into over 500,000 knots Above Gay Street at the corner of N. High Street, Columbus, OH 43215

Priscilla R. Tyson Cultural Arts Center, https://www.culturalartscenteronline.org/ Gallery featuring contemporary art that highlights local, regional and national artists and offering hands-on instruction 139 W. Main St., Columbus, OH 43215

King Arts Complex, <u>https://kingartscomplex.com/</u> Community-based institution preserving, producing, and presenting the cultural expressions of African Americans 835 Mt. Vernon Ave. Columbus, Ohio 43203

Live Music Trail, https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/marketplace/musictrail/ Mobile passport that maps out venues where you can digitally check in when you see a concert

SHOPPING

The Peanut Shoppe, <u>https://www.facebook.com/people/Peanut-</u> Shoppe-Columbus/100063718805929/

Downtown institution with neon Mr. Peanut sign serving nuts in bulk and nut-based treats since 1936 21 E. State St., Columbus, OH 43215

Spoonful Records, <u>https://spoonfulrecordsohio.com/</u> Independent store specializing in all things vinyl that has been visited by musicians including Billy Corgan (Smashing Pumpkins) and Ben Gibbard (Death Cab for Cutie) 144 E. State St., Columbus, OH 43215

State&Third, <u>https://www.stateandthird.com/</u> Curated shop of more than 100 artisan vendors mostly from

Ohio but also from other parts of the U.S. 65 E. State St., Suite 0103, Columbus, OH 43215

Ohio Buckeye Connection, <u>https://the-buckeye-</u> connection.business.site/

Souvenir store with wide selection of Columbus and OSU merchandise from clothing to household items to decor 400 N. High St. #126, Columbus, OH 43215

Dye Mad Yarns, <u>https://dyemadyarns.com/</u> Local crafter offers handspun and hand-dyed supplies for knitting and crocheting 57 E. Gay St., Columbus, OH 43215



大氏

TOC

东岳

NIGHTLIFE & FUN

TOC

东岳

大氏

余氏

Arena District, <u>https://www.arenadistrict.com/</u> Mixed-use development around Nationwide Arena with 300,000 square feet of retail, restaurant, & entertainment venues 375 N. Front St., Columbus OH 43215

Big Bang Dueling Pianos, <u>https://thebigbangbar.com/</u> High-energy show of music and comedy based entirely on audience requests, so every night is different *401 N. Front St., Columbus, OH 43215*

Shadowbox Live, <u>https://shadowboxlive.org/</u> Founded in 1988, the nation's largest full-time resident theatre ensemble, featuring professionally trained metaperformers 503 S. Front St., Columbus, OH 43215

Pins Mechanical Company, <u>https://www.pinsbar.com/columbus</u> Multi-level establishment with outdoor patio that offers pinball, foosball, and duckpin bowling at cost and table tennis for free

16-BIT Bar+Arcade, <u>https://www.16-bitbar.com/columbus</u> Bar featuring nostalgic arcade games such as Asteroids and BurgerTime that are free while you drink 254 S. Fourth St., Columbus, OH 43215

Dueling Axes, https://www.theduelingaxes.com/locations/columbus-oh/ Bar where groups can rent ax-throwing lanes by the hour 309 S. Fourth St., Columbus, OH 43215

SPORTS & OUTDOORS

Huntington Park, home of the Columbus Clippers, <u>https://www.milb.com/columbus/ballpark/huntington-park</u> 10,000+-capacity stadium where the minor league affiliate of the Cleveland Guardians plays 330 Huntington Park Lane, Columbus, OH 43215

大と

Lower.com Field, *home of the Columbus Crew,* <u>https://www.columbuscrew.com/stadium/</u>

Soccer-specific facility recognizable from the nearby smokestack emblazoned with the team's name and logo 600 W. Spring St., Columbus, Ohio 43215

Nationwide Arena, home of the Columbus Blue Jackets, https://www.nhl.com/bluejackets/arena/home Multi-purpose arena that hosts the city's professional hockey team and other indoor events such as concerts 200 W. Nationwide Blvd., Columbus, OH 43215

Scioto Mile Trail, <u>https://www.sciotomile.com/locations/</u> scioto-greenways-recreational-trails/

The first greenway trail built in Columbus, in 1976, which travels along the downtown riverfront as part of the Ohio to Erie Trail

Scioto Audubon Metro Park, <u>https://www.metroparks.net/parks-and-trails/scioto-audubon/</u>

119-acre park located along the Scioto River with a nature center, dog park, water tower, obstacle course, and climbing wall 400 W. Whittier St., Columbus, OH 43215

TOC

FARTHER AFIELD

Franklin Park Conservatory and Botanical Gardens, https://www.fpconservatory.org/

Central Ohio's premier botanical garden and home to the iconic John F. Wolfe Palm House, which dates back to 1895 1777 E. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43203

Columbus Zoo and Aquarium, <u>https://www.columbuszoo.org/</u> Home to more than 10,000 animals representing more than 600 species worldwide, shared to the world by "Jungle" Jack Hanna 4850 W. Powell Rd., Powell, OH 43065

Park of Roses, <u>https://parkofroses.org/</u>

One of the largest public rose gardens in the U.S. with more than 12,000 specimens, located within the 149-acre Whetstone Park

3901 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43214

Ohio State University, <u>https://www.osu.edu/</u>

Urban main campus of one of the largest universities in the country, featuring Ohio Stadium, the Oval, and Mirror Lake 281 W. Lane Ave., Columbus, OH 43210

Billy Ireland Cartoon Library and Museum, <u>https://cartoons.osu.edu/</u>

The world's largest collection of materials related to cartoons and comics, including original art, books, magazines, journals, comic books, archival materials, and newspaper comic strip pages and clippings 1813 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43210

EAT & DRINK: ROOFTOPS

TOC

大氏

东岳

东岳

Lumin Skybar, <u>https://www.luminskybar.com/</u> Cocktails and Spanish-inspired small plates served in a stylish kitchen on the top floor of the AC Hotel Columbus Downtown 517 Park St., Columbus, OH 43215

Mandrake, <u>https://www.mandrakerooftop.com/</u> Upscale lounge claiming to have the healthiest sushi in the world and the most diverse wine list in the city 800 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215

Brass Eye, <u>https://thejuntohotel.com/restaurants-bars/brass-eye</u> Cozy roost atop The Junto hotel with oversized fireplaces and panoramic views of downtown from the west bank of the Scioto 77 Belle St., Columbus, OH 43215

Lincoln Social, <u>https://lincolnsocialrooftop.com/</u> Urban rooftop lounge with sweeping city views and an ivy wall to grab the perfect Instagram picture 711 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215

Goodale Station, <u>https://goodalestation.com/</u>

Window-filled dining room focusing on a Midwest vibe located on the top floor of the nearby Canopy by Hilton hotel 77 E. Nationwide Blvd., Columbus, OH 43215

Antiques on High, <u>https://www.antiquesonhigh.com/homepage</u> Sister brewery to <u>Seventh Son Brewing</u> producing sour & wild beers, hoppy IPAs & pale ales to enjoy on a cozy rooftop patio

TOC

EAT: LOCAL FLAVOR

Katzinger's Deli, <u>https://katzingers.com/</u>

Award-winning traditional New York-style delicatessen. with both dine-in and carry-out service, in operation since 1984 475 S. Third St, Columbus, OH 43215

Plank's Pizza, https://www.plankscafe.com/

Pair of family-owned pizzerias started in 1939 serving up cental Ohio's "party cut" style 888 S. High St., Columbus, OH 43201 and 743 Parsons Ave., Columbus, OH 43206

方氏

Thurman Café, <u>https://thethurmancafe.com/</u>

Neighborhood cafe whose menu includes the "Thurmanator," a loaded hamburger shown on the Travel Channel's *Man v. Food* 183 Thurman Ave., Columbus, OH 43206



大氏

Schmidt's Sausage Haus, <u>https://www.schmidthaus.com/</u> 19th-century meat packer turned into a restaurant featuring hearty German staples and giant cream puffs 240 E. Kossuth St., Columbus, OH 43206

Pierogi Mountain, <u>https://www.pierogimountain.com/</u> Intimate tavern offering up Polish comfort food, which was visited by Columbus native Guy Fieri from *Diners, Drive-Ins and Dives 105 N. Grant Ave., Columbus, OH 43215*

Ringside Café: <u>http://ringsidecolumbus.com/</u> Boxing-themed watering hole with famous hamburgers that started in 1897 as a hangout for Columbus' political powerhouses 19 N. Pearl St., Columbus, OH 43215

EAT: SHORT NORTH

Brassica, <u>https://www.brassicas.com/shortnorth</u> Mediterranean restaurant focused on fresh ingredients such as organic vegetables and antibiotic-free meats 680 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215

Lemongrass, <u>https://www.lemongrassfusion.com/</u> Asian, American, and Mediterranean flavors fused together in a laid-back atmosphere 641 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215

Northstar Cafe, <u>https://www.thenorthstarcafe.com/</u> Wholesome and delicious dishes highlighting locally grown, organic, and artisan-produced foods 951 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215



不去

水氏

大氏

大氏

Tasi Cafe, <u>https://www.tasi.cafe/</u>

Quality food at a reasonable price prepared from scratch daily 680 N. Pearl St., Columbus, OH 43215

Press Grill, <u>https://pressgrill.net/</u>

Casual neighborhood bar serving pub-style food late into the night 741 N High St, Columbus, OH 43215

Marcella's, https://marcellasrestaurant.com/

A Cameron Mitchell restaurant with a ively atmosphere perfect for sharing pasta and pizza with friends or family 615 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215

More Suggestions: <u>https://shortnorth.org/wp-</u> <u>content/uploads/2023/02/Eat-Drink-Guide.pdf</u>

<u>TOC</u>

EAT: GERMAN VILLAGE

Lindey's, https://www.lindeys.com/

Family-owned landmark considered one of Columbus' top 10 restaurants for 35 years 169 E. Beck St., Columbus, Ohio 43206

El Lugar, http://www.ellugar614.com/

Walk-in tapas and pinchos bar inspired by Barcelona's style and flavors with a menu that changes monthly 525 S. Fourth St, Columbus, OH 43206

The Old Mohawk, <u>http://theoldmohawk.com/</u> Bustling neighborhood favorite housed in a tavern that operated as a speakeasy during Prohibition 819 Mohawk St., Columbus, OH 43206



Sycamore, <u>https://www.sycamoregv.com/</u>

Neighborhood gathering place channeling the casual, laid-back elegance of Europe's all-day cafés 262 E. Sycamore St., Columbus, OH 43206

Alpine, <u>http://alpine614.com/</u>

Warm, upscale tavern serving authentic German food and beer 525 S. Fourth St., Columbus, OH 43206



Brown Bag Delicatessen, <u>http://www.thebrownbaggv.com/</u> Casual spot with a signature sandwich menu to pair with a daily selection of soups, salads, and desserts 898 Mohawk St., Columbus, OH 43206

More Suggestions: <u>https://germanvillage.com/category/dine/</u>

TOC

大氏

大氏

大氏

大氏

EAT: QUICK BITES

North Market, <u>https://northmarket.org/</u>

147-year-old public market with 30 independent shops and food stalls with cuisine from around the globe 59 Spruce St., Columbus, OH 43215

East Market, <u>https://eastmarketcolumbus.com/</u> A collection of specialty vendors serving food, drinks, and other wares in a historic trolley barn 212 Kelton Ave., Columbus, OH 43205

Dirty Frank's Hot Dog Palace, <u>https://dirtyfranks.com/</u> Counter service spot with unique hot dog creations inspired by international flavors 248 S. Fourth St., Columbus, Ohio 43215

Mikey's Late Night Slice, <u>https://www.latenightslice.com/</u> Street pizza concept started by a local entrepreneur that offers New York-style pies and slices 1040 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43201

Ray Ray's Hog Pit, <u>https://rayrayshogpit.com/</u> Food truck chain that was included on *Food & Wine* magazine's list of the "Best BBQ In Every State" *424 W. Town St., Columbus, OH 43215*

Budd Dairy Food Hall, <u>https://budddairyfoodhall.com/</u> Chef-driven incubator with eight kitchens and a revolving pop-up 1086 N. Fourth St., Columbus, OH 43201

Donatos Pizza, White Castle, and Wendy's have ties to Columbus

EAT: CASUAL

Flatiron Tavern, <u>https://flatirontavern.com/</u> Pub-style food, friendly staff, and outdoor patio based in a building listed on the National Register of Historic Places 129 E. Nationwide Blvd., Columbus, OH 43215

Pizza Rustica, <u>https://www.pizzarustica-columbus.com/</u> Locally owned and operated eatery offering authentic inhouse made Roman style pizza, including by the HUGE slice 17 S. High St., Columbus, OH 43215



大氏

TOC

The Goat, <u>https://www.lcgoat.com/</u> Lively social gathering place serving drinks and food from early morning to late nights 230 West St., Columbus, OH 43215



大氏

大氏

东岳

Tiger + Lily, <u>https://www.tigerandlilybistro.com/</u> Personal interpretations of Asian inspired flavors with a modern twist using exotic herbs and choice spices 19 E. Gay St., Columbus, OH 43215

Speck Italian Eatery, <u>https://speckrestaurant.com/</u> Modern interpretation of Italian cuisine, including pasta made fresh daily, in a vibrant and eclectic new setting 89 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215

Cinco Tacos, <u>https://www.cincotacos.com/</u> Two cousins from Toluca, Mexico. turned their food truck into a downtown favorite *1 S. High St., Columbus, OH 43215*

EAT: UPSCALE

TOC

大氏

大氏

ふも

不去

Mitchell's Steakhouse, <u>https://www.mitchellssteakhouse.com/</u> Hand-selected prime steaks and an award-winning wine list are on hand in a high-class setting with a dress code 45 N. Third St., Columbus, OH 43215

Veritas, <u>https://veritasrestaurant.com/</u> Eclectic and elevated small plates served in the historic Citizens Trust Bank building 11 W. Gay St., Columbus, OH 43215

Milestone 229, <u>https://www.milestone229.com/</u> Elevated comfort food with the finest and freshest ingredients from a scratch-kitchen situated on the Scioto Mile 229 Civic Center Drive, Columbus, OH 43215

Rooh, https://www.roohcolumbus.com/

Renowned chef Sujan Sarkar balances traditional flavors with local ingredients in progressive Indian cuisine 685 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215

Due Amici, <u>https://due-amici.com/</u> Classic Italian dishes and modern twists on them served in a brick-walled dining room 67 *E. Gay St. Columbus, OH* 43215

Strongwater, <u>https://strongwatercolumbus.com/</u> Communal gathering place for an levated dining experience in the Franklinton arts community *401 W. Town St., Columbus, OH 43215*

<u>TOC</u>

EAT: BRUNCH

Nada, <u>https://www.eatdrinknada.com/location/columbus/</u> Latin-inspired spot with a lively ambience that combines rustic simplicity with contemporary dining 220 W. Nationwide Blvd., Columbus, OH 43215

Moran's Bar & Grille, <u>https://moransbarandgrille.com/</u> Homey eatery with outdoor patio and daily specials, including bottomless mimosas during brunch hours *415 N. Front St., Columbus, OH 43215*



Sunny Street Café, <u>https://www.sunnystreetcafe.com/</u> A wide array of imaginative breakfast dishes presented in a cheery and comfortable setting 277 W. Nationwide Blvd, Columbus, OH 43215



大氏

东岳

4th and State, <u>https://www.4thandstate.com/</u> Family-owned restaurant offering traditional American diner fare made from plant-based ingredients 152 E. State St. Columbus, OH 43215

Roosevelt Coffeehouse, <u>https://www.rooseveltcoffee.org/</u> Coffeehouse built to support organizations fighting the injustices of hunger, unclean water, and human trafficking 300 E. Long St., Columbus, OH 43215

Columbus Coffee Trail,

https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/marketplace/coffeetrail/ Mobile passport that offers prizes for visiting roasters that exhibit quality craftsmanship and a commitment to education



水氏

不去

EAT: SWEETS

Jeni's, <u>https://jenis.com/blogs/scoop-shops/columbus-oh</u> Community-spirited company led by James Beard Award winner Jeni Britton, who is on a mission to innovate ice cream 160 S. High St. and 59 Spruce St., Columbus, OH 43215

Chocolate Café, <u>https://www.chocolatecafecolumbus.com/</u> A woman-owned business specializing in truffles, turtles. cakes, dipped pretzels, and other sweets 730 S. High St., Columbus, OH 43206

The Yard Milkshake Bar, <u>https://www.theyardmilkshakebar.com/</u> Franchise concept specializing in extravagant ice cream treats that got its start on *Shark Tank* 1055 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43201

Kilwins, <u>https://www.kilwins.com/stores/columbusshortnorth</u> Fudge, caramel apples, caramel corn, and brittle made by hand before your eyes through the shop window. Bonus: ice cream!

Buckeye Donuts, <u>https://buckeyedonuts.com/</u>

An iconic local favorite since 1969 peddling donuts, long johns, cronuts, and fritters 1363 S. High St., Columbus, OH 43207 AND at the North Market!

Pistacia Vera, <u>https://www.pistaciavera.com/</u>

Casual coffee shop known for its classic macarons, buttery croissants, and beautiful cakes 541 S. Third St., Columbus, OH 43215

COCKTAILS

The Keep, <u>https://www.thekeepcolumbus.com/</u> Bar and restaurant with roaring '20s decor inspired by its location in the historic Leveque Tower, a 1927 art deco gem 50 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43215

The Pearl, <u>https://thepearlrestaurant.com/</u>

Innovative house-infused creations mixed up by knowledgeable bartenders served alongside oysters and other seafood 641 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215

The Guild House, <u>https://theguildhousecolumbus.com/</u> 不長 A Cameron Mitchell restaurnat serving handcrafted spirits & wines from around the world along with seasonal, local food 624 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215

Ginger Rabbit Jazz Lounge, <u>https://www.gingerrabbitjazz.com/</u> Modern and funky basement cocktail lounge with curated 大氏 snacks and nightly live jazz 17 Buttles Ave., Columbus, OH 43215

Denmark, <u>https://www.denmarkonhigh.com/</u>

Cosmopolitan drinkery with a street view that utilizes custom liqueurs and cordials, house-made bitters, and fresh juices 463 N. High St., 2nd Floor, Columbus, OH 43215

Elevator Draft Haus, <u>https://www.elevatorbrewing.com/</u> Chef-driven restaurant in the historic Columbia building that also brews beer onsite and makes draft cocktails & sodas 161 N. High St., Columbus, OH 43215

大氏

大氏

TOC

大氏

BREWERIES

TOC

大氏

Wolf's Ridge Brewing, https://www.wolfsridgebrewing.com/Dining and drinking destination that has won numerousawards due to its quality, inventiveness, and approachability215 N. Fourth St., Columbus, OH 43215

Jackie O's, <u>https://jackieos.com/location/columbus-taproom/</u> Enormous outpost of a southeast Ohio brewery with seating inside and a two-story outdoor patio with a bar on each floor 171 N. Fourth St., Columbus, OH 43215

Holy Trinity Brewing Company, <u>https://holytrinitybrewing.com/</u> Friendly staff and resident cats combined with a wide variety of craft beers and seltzers 155 N. Fifth St., Columbus, OH 43215

Columbus Brewing Company, <u>https://columbusbrewing.com/</u> The oldest brewery in central Ohio, founded in 1988 200 Kelton Ave., Columbus, OH 43205

Land-Grant Brewing Company, <u>https://landgrantbrewing.com/</u> Brewery started by two OSU roommates that became the first Columbus operation to can beer on its own canning line 424 W. Town St., Columbus, OH 43215

Barley's Brewing Company, <u>https://www.barleysbrewing.com/</u> Columbus' oldest operating brewpub, established in1992 467 N. High St, Columbus, OH 43215

Columbus Ale Trail, <u>http://www.cbusaletrail.com/</u> Get stamps in your passport at participating spots to earn swag

RESOURCES

TOC

Alcoholics Anonymous, <u>https://alcoholicsanonymous.com/aa-</u> meetings/ohio/columbus-ohio/

- 24-hour Information Line: 800-839-1686
- 501 Step Group: 12-1 p.m. Monday-Saturday 501 E. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43215
- It's a New Day Columbus: 11 a.m.-12 p.m. Thursday 645 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43215

Churches

- Catholic Parishes: <u>https://columbuscatholic.org/parishes-list</u>
- Episcopal Churches: <u>https://diosohio.org/find-a-church/</u>
- LGBTQIA Inclusive: <u>https://lgbtqinclusivechurches.org/</u>
- Non-Denominational Churches:

https://www.churchfinder.com/churches/oh/columbus/non-

<u>denominational</u>

Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Accessibility (DEIA), https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/deia/

- Accessibility: <u>https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/accessibility/</u>
- CBUS Soul™: <u>https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/cbussoul/</u>
- LGBTQ+: <u>https://www.experiencecolumbus.com/lgbtq/</u>

Narcotics Anonymous, <u>https://nacentralohio.org/</u>

- Central Ohio Hope Line: 614-252-1700
- Hearts 1 Group: 7-8 p.m. Sunday,
 33-35 W. Fifth Ave., Columbus, OH 43201
- Monday Miracles Group: 8-9 p.m. Monday, 1385 Neil Ave., Columbus, OH 43201

Photos from Getty Images and Experience Columbus (Columbus Museum of Art, Mike Beaumont, Levi Ely, Laura Watilo Blake, Infinite Impact, Nationwide Realty Investors, Megan Leigh Barnard, ADBE, and OSP Images)

